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Lindsay Darden Rec $23.00 22008686 1
From: Brent Johnson <brent@pprbd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:48 AM

To: i Lindsay Darden

Subject: _ RE: Nagy Plat

Attachments: Nagy Plat.pdf

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Support at 520-6355 if you are unsure

CAUTION: This ertail originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open attachments
of the integrity of |

his message.

Good morning, |
Attached is a staTnped copy of this plat. Thanks.

Brent Johnson
Enumerations Plgns Examiner
Pikes Peak Regiobal Building Department

0: 719-327-288% E: brent@pprbd.org W: pprbd.org

From: Lindsay Darden <LindsayDarden@elpasoco.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Brent Johnsagn <brent@pprbd.org>

Subject: Nagy Plat

Hi Brent, \

Sorry to bother you but | wanted to check in to see if you are able to provide enumerations sign off for the Nagy Plat?
They are trying to get in today at 11:00 for a recording appointment and have been trying to get in touch with you for
final signoff on the plat. If they can’t get in this week, they will have to pay the property taxes for the next portion of the
year prior to rec?rding so it's nearly down to the wire.

Thanks for any hLeIp you can provide. | was under the impression that these final signoffs were fairly quick for applicants
to obtain so in the future, | will advise them to reach out much earlier to try to get the final signoff until the offices are
back open for regular business.

i
Lindsay Darden
Planner Il _
El Paso Planning!& Community Development
2880 International Circle
Colorado Springs, CO 80910
(719) 520-6300 IMain)
(719) 520-6302 (Direct)
‘ 1

|



NOTE: In an effort to be respectful of the health of our employees, family, and all citizens in El Paso County, we have
closed our doors to the public until at least April 30th. During this timeframe we will be making every effort to operate
"business as usual". All phone calls and emails will be returned, projects reviewed, and necessary meetings held via
conference call. Thank you for your patience. Be safe!

To review all El Paso County projects go to: https://epcdevplanreview.com/

PERSONAL WORK SCHEDULE
Monday - Friday, 7:30 am to 4:30 pm

DEPARTMENT HOURS
Monday - Friday, 7:30 am to 4:30 pm
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